ITEM 3
MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 1
COUNCIL MEETING Jan. 12/76

'Re: FILLING IN THE RAVINE ADJACENT TO 4958 PORTLAND STREET

.Foilowing is the Municipal Engineer's report with respect to dumping of f£ill
mateérial in the ravine adjacent to 4958 Portland Street.

This is for the information of Council.
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'TO:  MUNICIPAL MANAGER = - | * 23 DECEMBER, 1975

* FROM:  MUNICIPAL ENGINEER

RE: . FILLING IN THE RAVINE ADJACENT TO
: 4958 PORTLAND STREET

The problem of filling the above ravine has a considerable history and goes back for -
several years.

- In April 1975 the owners of the above property,Mr. & Mra. Soper, applied for a permit
to £111 that portion of the ravine on the east slde of their property. This permit
was refused after the site was examined by Mr. G, Mullils and Mr. M. Ross of the
ingineering Department. At this time it was found that there was evidence of
slipping and the £111 that had been placed on the side of the ravine was in an unstable
condition and could be dangerous to any children who mlght venture to play in this area.
Any further filling on this side of the ravine would aggravate the sltuation and the
additional loading could poasibly cause a major slip.

Recently thare has been evidence that fill 18 again belng dumped and while we do
not know who dumped this material we have, today, written once more to Mr, & Mrs,
Soper reminding them of our pravious declsion and atating that the Municipality will
not be responsible for any damage to persons or property caused by this 1llegal
filling operatlion. (Copy of letter attached,)

Thig 18 for the informatlon of Council. //;;7
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( ) Chief Bullding Inspector /
( ) Parks & Recrontion Adminlstrator *




ITEM 3
MANAGER'’S REPORT NO. 1
COUNCIL MEETING Jan. 12/76

The Office of the Pngineer 23 December, 1973

Mr. R. Soper
4950 Portland Strest
5'Burnlby. B.C.

Dear Ur. Sopert

"Rel Duwping in tha Ravine Adjacent to
4358 Portland Stroet

S . Sometime ago it came to our attention that you vare f1illing the
_.rnvi.no on the east side of your propexty with tho objcct of conoondnunz tho

: olopo on the east side of your lot.

S At that tims, Mr. Huni.a and Mr. Moss of the mginurtng L
jf;"'?"?_!)eputtmant viu.r.ad your house, investigated tha matter and spoke with Mrs. Soper. E
LAt that tise you had applied for a perzit to £i11l the ravina and the day following -

~:tha visit lMr. Mullis wrote to you refusing this pormit on tha gromda that tho
‘ﬁlung oponuon vas endangering tha ltabn:l:y of the slope,

v ‘ : Smnettma later, in fact quito recantly, it cama to our .ttontion
“‘*:agaln thct natarial was Yheing dumped in this ravina. Wa do not know who is

" “earrying out this operation but would state clearly that sny damage o persons .
' or proparty causad by filling thie ravine vill not ba the renponllbuuy of the
. mmicipauty.

- ' We would emphasiza, once more, that tlie permit will not be
-'iuucd for this f1lling and that any form of £1lling in this area can only
endanger the stability of tha existing elope.

Yours truly,

E. R. Olson, P. Lnge
MUNICIPAL ENGINBER

G. Cv Mullis,
GRNERAL SUPTRINTENDENT






